










From: Jeff Roberts
To: Jeff Roberts
Subject: FW: Proposed Land Use Designations
Date: Thursday, March 30, 2023 8:46:05 AM
Attachments: Message from KM_C258_4thFlr_EAST.msg
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Jeffrey T. Roberts | Entitlement Director
T: (559) 440-8308 |M: (559)288-0688 |F: (559) 436-1659  |X:308
E: jroberts@assemigroup.com
W: www.assemigroup.com
5260 N. Palm Ave., Ste. 421, Fresno, CA 93704
 
 

From: Jeff Roberts 
Sent: Thursday, March 9, 2023 11:02 AM
To: Casey Lauderdale <casey.lauderdale@fresno.gov>; Sophia Pagoulatos
<Sophia.Pagoulatos@fresno.gov>
Cc: Israel Trejo <Israel.Trejo@fresno.gov>; Robert Holt <Robert.Holt@fresno.gov>
Subject: Proposed Land Use Designations
 
 
Good morning,
 
As you may or may not be aware, we have been working with City staff on several projects that are
situated along the “Grantland Corridor” between Dakota and Clinton. We have made the decision to
pursue all of these projects and in an effort to coordinate the land use, zoning, mapping, and CEQA
work, I wanted to gibe you several exhibits that illustrate our proposed projects. We would like these
requested land use designations reflected on the latest version of the “West Area Neighborhood
Specific Plan” ( WANSP ) and in the Program EIR that will be completed for the project.  
 

Exhibit “A” identifies the 4 properties that war are currently working on
 

Exhibit “D” identifies the land use designation / Zoning that we would like to see on the 4
properties. ( you will note that several additional properties have been included on this
graphic. It is our opinion that properties will need to be “Prezoned” along with our properties
to provide for future annexation tom the Fresno City limits. The 20 acres on the southwest
corner of Grantland and Shields is owned by Central Unified School District and the proposed
land use/ zoning for this site will be identified in the near future )

 
We are in the process of working with City staff, County staff, and LAFCO staff on these projects. We
will be meeting together soon and will be “fine tuning” the Prezoning / Annexation boundaries if
necessary.
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Please let me know if and when you would like to meet regarding these applications.
 
I look forward to hearing back from you.
 
Thank you for your time     
 

Jeffrey T. Roberts | Entitlement Director

T: (559) 440-8308 |M: (559)288-0688 |F: (559) 436-1659  |X:308
E: jroberts@assemigroup.com
W: www.assemigroup.com
5260 N. Palm Ave., Ste. 421, Fresno, CA 93704
 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication and any accompanying document(s)
may be privileged and confidential, and are intended for the sole use of the addressee(s). If
you have received this transmission in error, you are advised that any disclosure, copying,
distribution, or the taking of any action in reliance upon it is strictly prohibited. Moreover, any
such inadvertent disclosure shall not compromise or waive the attorney-client privilege as to
this communication or otherwise. If you have received this communication in error, please
delete it and contact us by replying to the sender or by telephone at 559-440-8300. Thank you.
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From: Thomas Williams
To: Casey Lauderdale; Israel Trejo; Robert Holt
Cc: David Williams; Bill Walls; Walter Diamond; Thomas Williams
Subject: RE: 30+/- Acre Property at Grantland/Barstow T6294
Date: Wednesday, March 22, 2023 8:51:03 AM
Attachments: image003.png
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External Email: Use caution with links and attachments

Casey, after some deliberations regarding the density and product for this map,
we request that the original status of medium density remain on the entire
parcel rather than increasing a portion to medium high. Please confirm our
request so we can move forward with T6294 as is.
 
Israel, we would like to meet with you and Robert again to move this map
forward.
 
Thank You
 

 
From: David Williams 
Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2023 2:21 PM
To: Casey Lauderdale <casey.lauderdale@fresno.gov>
Cc: Israel Trejo <Israel.Trejo@fresno.gov>; Thomas Williams <thomasw@cclsrealestate.com>; David
Williams <davidw@cclsrealestate.com>
Subject: RE: 30+/- Acre Property at Grantland/Barstow
 
Casey,
 
In response to your email below, see attached letter and related documents.  Hopefully this is what
you needed.
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David M. Williams

California Commercial Land Sales, Inc.
8080 N. Palm Ave,, Suite 110

Fresno, CA 93711

(559) 917-4606

davidw@ cclsrealestate.com





Thomas Williams

California Commercial Land Sales, Inc.
~ 8080 N. Palm Ave., Suite 110

Fresno, CA 93711

(559) 905-7767
thomasw@cclsrealestate.com





ONEFRESNO

Letis Busld Together




Thomas Williams

California Commercial Land Sales, Inc.
~ 8080 N. Palm Ave., Suite 110

Fresno, CA 93711

(559) 905-7767
thomasw@cclsrealestate.com
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Casey Lauderdale

From: Bonique Emerson <bemerson@precisioneng.net>
Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2023 9:10 AM
To: Casey Lauderdale
Subject: plan amendment approved in the west area

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

External Email: Use caution with links and attachments  

 

Good Morning Casey, 
 
I hope you are doing well. 
 
I wanted to check in with you to make sure that the new land use map for the west area will not reflect open space for 
APN 512‐050‐08. My client reached out to ask about it because Century Communities told him it might be an issue that 
needs to be resolved. We had that open space removed under Plan Amendment P19‐02237 and have an approved tract 
map for the site (T‐6234).  
 
Thanks, 
 
Bonique 
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